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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Paula lsler 
Subject: RE: 080681-TI 

Wednesday, January 07,2009 8:OO AM 

Per this email, the requested change below has been done. 

Thanks 

'\ 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 5:07 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: 080681-TI 

Cathi, 

Can you please take care of this for Paula? Thank you 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06,2009 5:06 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080681-TI 

Please correct the company's name in the docket t i t le  to  reflect they way it is listed in MCD. The 
"G" should be capitalized. Docket t i t l e  should read: 

Acknowledgment o f  cancellation of IXC Registration No. TKO79 by VoiceGlobal, Inc., effective 
11/19/2008. 

Thanks! 
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